TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER. Office of Academic Planning and Compliance

Instruments of regressional Alabama - AL X Constructional deformational	Office of Academic Planning and Compliance							
Nursing Accelerated (BSN)* STATE/TERRITORY Meets requirements for licensure Does again met bet againments (requirements for licensure Impage mass austed that unde to the tensure in the subment of the method a determination mode a determination NOTES Albams - AL X Impage mass to step againment of the tensure mode a determination NOTES Albams - AL X Impage mass to step the tensure NOTES Albams - AL X Impage mass to step the tensure in the tensure Compact State https://www.ncbh.org/nervice.tensure-Compact.htm Albams - AL X Impage mass to step the tensure in the tensure Compact State https://www.ncbh.org/nervice.tensure-Compact State https://www.ncbh.org/nervice.tensure-Compact.htm Ancora - AZ X Impage mass to step the tensure in the tensure Compact State https://www.ncbh.org/nervice.tensure-Compact.htm Ancora - AZ X Impage mass to step the tensure in the tensure Compact State https://www.ncbh.org/nervice.tensure-Compact.htm Carrent Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncbh.org/nervice.tensure-Compact.htm Impage mass to step the tensure in the tensure-Compact.htm Carrent Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncbh.org/nervice.tensure-Compact.htm Impage mass to step the tensure-Compact.htm Carrent Nurse Licensure Compact.htm X Impag	SCHOOL OF NURSING							
STATE/TERRITORY Weets electronic Does age net electronic Program has unable to make a determination Program has made a determination Alabama - AL X Program has determination Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchon.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Alabama - AL X Program has determination X Period Program has not vet made a determination Alabama - AL X Period Program has determination X Period Program has not vet https://www.nchon.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Alabama - AL X Period Program has determination X Period Program has not vet https://www.nchon.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Alabama - AL X Period Program has determination X Period Program has not vet https://www.nchon.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Anercicen Samoa X Period Program has not vet https://www.nchon.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Adamas - AR X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchon.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Cationia - CA X Period Program has not vet https://www.nchon.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Cationia - CA X Process place vet https://product.htmp://product.htmp://product.htmpin.htmpin.htmpin.htmp://product.htmp://product.htmp://product.ht	Nursing Traditional (BSN)							
STATE/TERRITORY educational regiments educational regiments educational regiments index determination and a determination more as only en- linear as only en- mines determination Alabama - Al X X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchn.org/nurse-Resoure-compact.htm Alabama - Al X Professional Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchn.org/nurse-Resoure-compact.htm Alabama - Al X Professional Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchn.org/nurse-Resoure-compact.htm Alabama - Al X Professional Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchn.org/nurse-Resoure-compact.htm Altona - AZ X Professional Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchn.org/nurse-Resoure-compact.htm Altona - AZ X Professional Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchn.org/nurse-Resoure-compact.htm Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchn.org/nurse-Resoure-compact.htm Current Nurse Licensure Compact.htm Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchn.org/nurse-Resoure-compact.htm Current Nurse Licensure Compact.htm Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchn.org/nurse-Resoure-compact.htm Current Nurse Licensure Compact.htm Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.nchn.org/nurse-Resoure-compact.htm X Commonwealth of Neto Nick X Professional Alters Protension Current Nurse Licensure Compa								
Alabama - A. X https://www.ncbm.org/nurse-kensure-compact.htm Alaska - AK X https://www.ncbm.org/nurse-kensure-compact.htm Alaska - AK X https://www.ncbm.org/nurse-kensure-compact.htm American Samoa X https://www.ncbm.org/nurse-kensure-compact.htm Artono - AZ X Ntraction Samoa Atasas - AR X Current Nurse Leansure Compact State https://www.ncbm.org/nurse-kensure-compact.htm Ntraction Samoa Califonia - CA X Pending NC legislation Califonia - CA X Ntraction Samoa Califonia - CA X								
Alaska - AK X https://www.icsh.org/nurse-icensure-compact.htm American Samoa X Sinstructions on how to sit for the NCLEK Kaw in American Samo and approval process, please visit Articera - AZ X Current Nurse Licensure Compact.htm Articera - AZ X Current Nurse Licensure Compact.htm Artisera - AR X Current Nurse Licensure Compact.htm California - CA X https://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm California - CA X https://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm California - CA X https://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Consonowealth of the Northern X https://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Commonwealth of Nerto Rico X process, please visit http://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Commonwealth of Nerto Rico X process please visit http://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Commonwealth of Nerto Rico X process, please visit http://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm California - CT X for instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Connecticut, a sporoval proces, please visit http://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Delaware - DE X current Nurse Licensure Compact State								
American Samoa X and approval process, please visit https://ncsh.org/narse-licensure-compact.htm Arizona - AZ X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Arizona - AZ X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Arizona - AZ X Pending NLC (licensure-compact.htm California - CA X Pending NLC (licensure-compact.htm California - CA X Pending NLC (licensure-compact.htm Connonwealth of the Northern X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Commonwealth of hearto Rico X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam and the approval process, please visit https://portal.t.gov/DH/Public-He Hearing-Offic/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nurs								
Artom - A2 X https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compat.htm Artom - A2 X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compat.htm Califonia - CA X Pending NL (egislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compat.htm Califonia - CA X Pending NL (egislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compat.htm Colorado - CO X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compat.htm Commonwealth of the Northern Obariana Islands X Pointsructions on how to sift of the NCLEX Exam and the approva process, please visit https://onlice.gov/DPH/Nublic-He Hearing-Office/Deard of Examines for-Nursing Website for Paerto Rico. Connecticut - CT X Y Pointsructions on how to sift of the NCLEX Exam in Connecticut, a approval process, please visit https://pointal.tg.gov/DPH/Nublic-He Hearing-Office/Deard of Examines For-Nursing/Board-of Examiner Nursing Delaware - DE X Pointsructions on how to sift of the NCLEX Exam in DC, and approva process, please visit http://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compat.htm District of Columbia-D.C. X For instructions on how to sift of the NCLEX Exam in DC, and approva process, please visit http://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compat.htm Graphia - FL X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compat.htm Reorgia - GA X <td>юа,</td>	юа,							
Arkanss - AR X Inttps://www.ncsho.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm California - CA X Pending NLC legislation Colorado - CO X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State Colorado - CO X Current Nurse Licensure-compact.htm Colorado - CO X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam and the approva process, please vish https://nmibon.info/ Connecticut - CT X Unable to locate a Board of Nursing website for Puerto Rico. Connecticut - CT X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Connecticut, a approval process, please vish https://pontal.com/DPH/public-He Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners- Nursing Delaware - DE X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncshn.org/nurse-licensure.compact.htm District of Columbia - D.C. X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in C.g. and appro process, please vish http://www.cpn.yord.org/nurse/ The Federated States of Micronesia X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncshn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Florida - FL X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncshn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Geam X C								
California - CA N Https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Colorado - CO X A C Convert Nurse Licensure Compact State Nurse/Lineware-Compact State Nurse/								
Coorded - CD X https://www.ncsh.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam and the approva process, please visit https://nimoin.info/ Commonwealth of Puerto Rico X Unable to locate a Board of Nursing website for Puerto Rico. Connecticut - CT X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Connecticut, a approval process, please visit https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-He Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-Morring/Board-of-Examiners Nursing Delaware - DE X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncshn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm District of Columbia -D.C. X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in DC, and appro process, please visit http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/ The Federated States of Micronesia X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncshn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Georgia - GA X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncshn.org/nurse-licensure.compact.htm Guam X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://dphs.guam.gov/guam.boor process, please visit http://dphs.guam.gov/guam.boor p								
Mariana Islands X process, please visit https://nmibon.info/ Commonwealth of Puerto Rico X Unable to locate a Board of Nursing website for Puerto Rico. Connecticut - CT X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Connecticut, a approval process, please visit https://portal.ct.gov/DMI/Public-He Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners Delaware - DE X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncshn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm District of Columbia -D.C. X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in DC, and appro process, please visit http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/ The Federated States of Micronesia X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncshn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Florida - FL X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncshn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Georgia - GA X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncshn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Guam X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncshn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Hawaii - HI X Por instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-boarn nurse-examiners-2/ Guam X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit https://www.ncshn.org/nur								
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico X Unable to locate a Board of Nursing website for Puerto Rico. Connecticut - CT X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Connecticut, a approval process, please visit https://public-He Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-Nursing Delaware - DE X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm District of Columbia - D.C. X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in DC, and appro process, please visit http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/ The Federated States of Micronesia X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/ Florida - FL X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Georgia - GA X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Guam X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-boarn nurse-examiners-2/ Hawaii - H1 X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit in Hawaii	al							
Connecticut - CT X approval process, please visit https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-He Delaware - DE X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in DC, and appro District of Columbia - D.C. X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in DC, and appro The Federated States of X Unable to locate a Board of Nursing website for Micronesia. Florida - FL X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Georgia - GA X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Guam X Structions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board nurse-examiners-2/ Hawaii - HI X Structions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board nurse-examiners-2/ Hawaii - HI X Por instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Hawaii - HI X Por instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure.compact.htm Hawaii - HI <t< td=""><td></td></t<>								
Delaware - DE X https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm District of Columbia -D.C. X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in DC, and approprocess, please visit http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/ The Federated States of Micronesia X Unable to locate a Board of Nursing website for Micronesia. Florida - FL X Unable to locate a Board of Nursing website for Micronesia. Georgia - GA X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Guam X Por instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-boarn nurse-examiners-2/ Hawaii - HI X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure.compact.htm Itiaho - ID X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse/surg/surg/surg/surg/surg/surg/surg/surg	ealth-							
District of Columbia -D.C. X process, please visit http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/ The Federated States of Micronesia X Unable to locate a Board of Nursing website for Micronesia. Florida - FL X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Georgia - GA X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Guam X Por instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-boarn nurse-examiners-2/ Hawaii - HI X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit https://cca.hawaii.gov/pv//boards/nursing/ Idaho - ID X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Illinois - IL X Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Mitcronesia X Florida - FL X Georgia - GA X Gurrent Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Gurrent Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Guam X Hawaii - HI X Hawaii - HI X Itanio - ID X Itanio - IL X Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm	oval							
Plonda - FL X https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Georgia - GA X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Guam X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-boarn nurse-examiners-2/ Hawaii - HI X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-boarn nurse-examiners-2/ Idaho - ID X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Illinois - IL X Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Indiana - IN X NLC enacted: Awaiting implemention								
Georgia - GA X https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Guam X approval process, please visit http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-boarn nurse-examiners-2/ Hawaii - HI X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-boarn nurse-examiners-2/ Idaho - ID X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/ Illinois - IL X Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Indiana - IN X NLC enacted: Awaiting implemention								
Guam X approval process, please visit http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-boarn nurse-examiners-2/ Hawaii - HI X For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Hawaii, and approval process, please visit https://cca.hawaii.gov/pv//boards/nursing/ Idaho - ID X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Illinois - IL X Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Indiana - IN X NLC enacted: Awaiting implemention								
Hawaii - HI X approval process, please visit https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/ Idaho - ID X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Illinois - IL X Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Indiana - IN X NLC enacted: Awaiting implemention	rd-of-							
Idaho - ID X https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Illinois - IL X Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm Indiana - IN X NLC enacted: Awaiting implemention								
Illinois - IL https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Iowa - IA X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Kansas - KS X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Kentucky - KY X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Louisiana - LA X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Maine - ME X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Maryland - MD X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Massachusetts - MA Rending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Michigan - MI X Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Minnesota - MN X Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Mississippi - MS X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								
Missouri - MO X Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm								

TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER. Office of Academic Planning and Compliance							
SCHOOL OF NURSING							
Nursing Traditional (BSN)							
Nursing Accelerated (BSN)*							
Montana - MT	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
Nebraska - NE	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
Nevada - NV				x	For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Nevada, and approval process, please visit https://nevadanursingboard.org/		
New Hampshire - NH	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse- licensure-compact.htm		
New Jersey - NJ				x	For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in New Jersey, and approval process, please visit https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx		
New Mexico - NM	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
New York - NY				х	For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in New York, and approval process, please visit http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/		
North Carolina - NC	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
North Dakota - ND	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
Ohio - OH				x	For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Ohio, and approval process, please visit https://nursing.ohio.gov/		
Oklahoma - OK	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
Oregon - OR				x	For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Oregon, and approval process, please visit https://nursing.ohio.gov/		
Pennsylvania - PA	x				Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
The Republic of the Marshall Islands				x	Unable to locate a Board of Nursing for the Marshall Islands		
The Republic of Palau				x	For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam and approval process, please visit: https://www.palaugov.pw/executive- branch/ministries/health/bureau-of-nursing/		
Rhode Island - RI	x				Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
South Carolina - SC	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
South Dakota - SD	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
Tennessee - TN	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
Texas - TX	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
Utah - UT	x				Current Nurse Licensure Compact State https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		
Vermont - VT	x				Pending NLC legislation https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm		

х

Х

certificates

50% or more of the academic program is offered via distance education.

Х

х

х

х

The Virgin Islands

Washington - WA

West Virginia - WV

Visconsin -WI

Wyoming - WY

Virginia - VA

https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam in Washington, and

https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm

https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm

https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm

Current Nurse Licensure Compact State

Current Nurse Licensure Compact State

Current Nurse Licensure Compact State

approval process, please visit

For instructions on how to sit for the NCLEX Exam and approval process,

please visit: https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-

https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCon Current Nurse Licensure Compact State